Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: March 3, 2014

TO:

Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, March 4, 2014 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.
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Osburn Hall, Room 200/201

Minutes of the February 18, 2014 Meeting
Proposed Courses and Programs

NEW UNDERGRADUATE COURSES
(1) ENTR315: Entrepreneurship Practicum, 3 credits. Proposal for course to provide
training in entrepreneurial leadership, emphasizing experiential learning.

(2) HIST214: History of Christianity to the Reformation, 3 credits, G3, D, DL. Proposal
for course to examine the formation of early Christianity through the European
Reformation.

(3) ERCH496: Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment: Engaging the Young Learner, 6
credits. Proposal for course to prepare teacher candidates in the general areas of
curriculum, instruction, and assessment for children infancy to kindergarten.

CHANGE TO UNDERGRADUATE COURSE
(4) ART167: Non-Traditional Photography, 3 credits, G1. Proposal to add G1 label and
remove restriction to majors.

CHANGE TO UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULUM
(5) BA: Music: Music, Business, and Technologies option. Proposal to adjust program to
include new option-specific courses and remove less relevant courses.

Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson
Report of the Student Senate President

Report of the Graduate Student Association

Report of the Administrative Officers

Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees



VIII.  Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees
--none—

IX.  Faculty Emeriti
--none—

X. Update on MU retention initiatives, Senator Sciarretta
XI.  UNIV 103 discussion, Dr. Marquez
XII.  Other/New Business

[Please remember to help move tables and chairs back to their “classroom format.”
Thank you!]



